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Roy S. Roberts, Emergency Manager 
Detroit Public Schools 
3011 West Grand Blvd 
14th Floor Fisher Building 
Detroit, MI  48202 
 
Dear Mr. Roberts: 
 
Thank you for your June 23, 2011, letter. As Emergency Manager for Detroit Public Schools, you 
have asked for my concurrence in your determination to modify, pursuant to Public Act 4 of 2011, 
the Local Government and School District Fiscal Accountability Act, an existing collective bargain-
ing agreement between Detroit Public Schools and the Detroit Federation of Teachers.  
 
As you are aware, the School District continues to confront a broad, generalized financial and aca-
demic exigency, as illustrated by the following:  
 

1. The present accumulated deficit for the School District is estimated to be approximately 
$327.0 million. 

 
2. The School District’s enrollment continues to decline, having decreased by 48.4 per-

cent over the last decade (from 162,693 pupils during 2000-01, to approximately 
84,000 pupils during 2010-11).   

 
3. The School District’s graduation rate stood at only 58.2 percent during 2007-08, at 

59.6 percent during 2008-09, and at 62.3 percent during 2009-10.   
 
4. The School District has suffered from administrative inconstancy due, in part, to a 

succession of 10 general superintendents since 1989.  
 
Section 19(1)(k) of the Act authorizes emergency managers to reject, modify, or terminate one or 
more conditions of an existing collective bargaining agreement. However, in order to do so, an 
emergency manager and the State Treasurer must both determine that the following four condi-
tions of Section 19(1)(k) have been satisfied:  
 

(i) The financial emergency in the local government has created a circumstance in 
which it is reasonable and necessary for the state to intercede to serve a significant 
and legitimate public purpose. 

 
(ii) Any plan involving the rejection, modification, or termination of 1 or more  
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terms and conditions of an existing collective bargaining agreement is reasonable 
and necessary to deal with a broad, generalized economic problem. 
 
(iii) Any plan involving the rejection, modification, or termination of 1 or more 
terms and conditions of an existing collective bargaining agreement is directly re-
lated to and designed to address the financial emergency for the benefit of the 
public as a whole. 
 
(iv) Any plan involving the rejection, modification, or termination of 1 or more terms 
and conditions of an existing collective bargaining agreement is temporary and 
does not target specific classes of employees. 

 
I have reviewed your determinations in this respect and agree that all four statutory conditions have 
been satisfied.  In particular, I find that: 
 

1. The existing collective bargaining agreement with the Detroit Federation of Teachers 
is one of eight which you have proposed to modify.   

 
2. The proposed modifications to the existing collective bargaining agreement with the 

Detroit Federation of Teachers as specified in your June 23, 2011, letter (a copy of 
which is enclosed) would, in the main, consist of a 20 percent health care contribution 
by employees, a 10 percent wage concession, and suspension of various bonuses.  

 
3. In the aggregate, projected savings to the School District from modification of all eight 

collective bargaining agreements would be approximately $82.0 million and is neces-
sary to support your 2012 fiscal year balanced budget and deficit elimination plan.  

 
4. You met and conferred with bargaining representatives on March 14th and 15th, April 

4th, 6th, 7th, and 12th, May 4th, 5th, 10th, and 26th, and July 5th, 2011, after which 
you determined, as required by the Act, that a prompt and satisfactory resolution of 
issues was unlikely to be obtained.  

 
Therefore, pursuant to Section 19(1)(k) of the Act, I also have determined that the foregoing statu-
tory conditions have been satisfied.   
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 

Andy Dillon 
State Treasurer 

Enclosure 








